BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 21, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman and Monroe Cox.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Attorney Bill Corbin and Deputy David Tatum were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Deputy Tatum followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield. Bids were opened as advertised for the labor on repair of House #1, and are as follows:

> Gary Overholt -----\$1,895.00 Blountstown M & E -----\$1,878.00

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to accept the low bid of \$1,878.00 from Blountstown M & E for the labor on House #1 at the Road Department.

Mr. Mitchell Chambers of Altha High School met with the Board concerning the cost of lights at the S. B. Atkins Park. After some discussion, the Board agreed to charge \$12.50 per hour for the Altha Athletic Tournament only.

Mr. Jim Doyle, Certified Public Accountant, presented the Board with its annual audit. The Board agreed to have a special meeting on April 29, 1981 at 4:00 P.M. regarding the audit.

Mr. Royce Traylor met with the Board concerning his secretary. Mr. Traylor stated that his funds were cut. Chairman Shiver polled the Board, and all members stated that money was not available to pay anymore salaries.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to adopt a resolution to file a full application for funds from HUD.

County Attorney Bill Corbin brought the Board up-to-date on the Charlie C. Bridges vs. State of Florida Department of Transportation and Calhoun County and the case of Calhoun County -vs- Winge and Gortemoller. Commissioner Bowman stated that the discussion on the suit regarding Calhoun County -vs-Winge be tabled until the next Board meeting.

Mr. Dewey Clemmons met with the Board to discuss the Altha By-pass Road. This is to be discussed at the next Board meeting.

Commissioner Cox stated that he has had several calls on the canning center being open for the summer. This was tabled until after the next budget hearing.

Mrs. Alice Daniels and Mrs. Irene Sellers with C.A.P. met with the Board concerning a resolution to help the poor and needy in the County. A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to adopt said resolution as amended.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to issue a Letter of Competency to Donovan Tinsley as a licensed residential building contractor.

The Board read a letter of resignation from Mrs. Lillian M. Chason of the Calhoun County Library Board.

After some discussion, the Board agreed to charge \$25.00 per field per night at the S. B. Atkins

Park for out of county teams.

J

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
FINE & FORFEITURE	36	\$45,350.00
GENERAL	359-380	42,891.94
HUD	116-117	2,549.86
COUNTY TTF #1	159-165	24,390.66
COUNTY TTF #2	7	1,250.00

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn. ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Chairman